4/8/24, 10:46 AM Gmail - Fwd: Rotakorn Electronics AB Purchase no. - 54014 | Viamed | Part No. 4310009 - SpiroTrue H Flowsensor

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Rotakorn Electronics AB Purchase no. - 54014 | Viamed | Part No.
4310009 - SpiroTrue H Flowsensor

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 8 April 2024 at 10:32
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---—-----

From: Ismael Lontoc <Ismael@rotakorn.se>

Date: Mon, 8 Apr 2024 at 10:27

Subject: RE: Rotakorn Electronics AB Purchase no. - 54014 | Viamed | Part No. 4310009 - SpiroTrue H
Flowsensor

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>, info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Sari Johansson <sari@rotakorn.se>, Johan Stransky <johan.stransky@rotakorn.se>

Re-sending..

Hi,
Good day!
Please see attached our PO# 54014 for Part number 4310009 - SpiroTrue H Flowsensor (pack of six)

Kindly process this order and advise best delivery date.

Note : All our offer/s are subject for prior sales

Best regards

Mhel Lontoc

Sales Agent, PH

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1795758547230505499%7Cmsg-f: 179575854 72305054 99... 1/3
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Rotakorn - Terms of Delivery

From: Ismael Lontoc

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2024 1:57 pm

To: orders@viamed.co.uk; info@viamed.co.uk

Cc: Sari Johansson <sari@rotakorn.se>

Subject: Rotakorn Electronics AB Purchase no. - 54014 | Viamed | Part No. 4310009 - SpiroTrue H
Flowsensor

Importance: High

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1795758547230505499%7Cmsg-f:1795758547230505499...  2/3
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Rotakorn - Terms of Delivery

From: Ismael Lontoc <Ismael@rotakorn.se>

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2024 1:52 pm

To: Ismael Lontoc <Ismael@rotakorn.se>

Subject: Purchase - purch.no. - 54014 - Rotakorn Electronics AB

-@ Purchase_-_purch.no._-_54014_-_Rotakorn_Electronics_AB.PDF
168K
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